North York Community Preservation Panel

May 8, 2024

Toronto City Hall
100 Queen St. West
Toronto ON

M5H 2N2

RE: PH12.2 Recommended Official Plan Amendment respecting
Schedule 3 Complete Application Requirements, Chapter 3 Cultural
Heritage Evaluation Report and Municipal Code Amendments
respecting Delegated Authority for Minor Zoning By-laws

Dear Chair Perks and Committee Members:

The North York Community Preservation Panel would like to indicate its
strong support for the recommended Official Plan Amendment. In
particular, we welcome the requirement for the submission of a
Cultural Heritage Evaluation Report (CHER). This will assist in the
determination as to whether a property, a collection of properties, or a
landscape feature has sufficient cultural heritage value to meet the
provincial criteria for designation under Part IV of the Ontario Heritage
Act.

Thank you for your support of this amendment.
Yours truly,

Aler Grengeback

Interim Chair, North York Community Preservation Panel



